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Shipan Barua

To: Habibur Rahman
Cc: 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'
Subject: RE: Commissioning  Materials Offer 

 
From: Fatema Jahan [mailto:procurement@bmenergybd.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 11:40 AM 
To: 'Md. Bayazid Al Imran' 
Cc: 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Moshiur Rahman'; 'Md. Atikur Rahman'; 'Md. Mizanur Rahman'; 'Md. Atikur Rahman' 
Subject: RE: Commissioning Materials Offer  
 
Ok go ahead for Lamia autogas station, Bandarban and Teknef autogas station both. 
 
 
From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran [mailto:imran@cross-world.com]  
Sent: 7 October, 2020 11:12 AM 
To: Procurement Dept. Head office <procurement@bmenergybd.com> 
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>; Moshiur Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com>; Md. 
Atikur Rahman <atikur@cross-world.com>; Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizan@cross-world.com>; Md. Atikur Rahman 
<atikur@cross-world.com> 
Subject: Commissioning Materials Offer  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
Good day, 
  
Please confirm the following items with price for commissioning 30kVA Ordered DG ,  
  
Coolant, 10L,  
Lube Oil, 10L, 15W40 
Battery Acid, 10L 
  
Total: BDT 7338 (Including VAT, TAX) 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Mohammad Bayzid Al Imran | CROSS WORLD Power Ltd. | Engineer - Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 
1212, Bangladesh,, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 
1442 | Cell no: 01755514783 | f: +880 2 5881 6205 | e: imran@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 

 
a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler . 
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended 
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